
 
 
 
 
 

 
150 N. 18th Avenue, Phoenix, AZ 85007 | 602.417.4000 

 

 

DATE:    February 12, 2026 

TO:    AHCCCS Managed Care Organizations (MCO), Interested Parties,  
and Potential Bidders 
 

FROM:   Meggan LaPorte, AHCCCS Chief Procurement Officer 
  Christina Quast, DMC Assistant Director 

SUBJECT: ALTCS E/PD Request for Proposal (RFP) #YH27-0001 

This memo is to notify AHCCCS Contractors (MCOs)  interested parties, and potential bidders that 
activities have begun regarding the new procurement for ALTCS E/PD RFP, YH27-0001, for which 
contracts will be effective October 1, 2027.  
  
All activities relating to the procurement are confidential, unless otherwise posted publicly by the 
agency. As with all competitive contract activities, AHCCCS staff participating in the RFP process are 
subject to confidentiality requirements and will not engage in communications, verbal or written, with 
any interested parties regarding the RFP.    
 
All requests for information regarding the RFP are to be referred to the AHCCCS Procurement Office and 
the Division of Managed Care at: RFPYH270001@azahcccs.gov. 
 
Current Contractors, interested parties and potential bidders are strongly encouraged to visit the 
AHCCCS website , and bidders library regularly, as well as to sign up for Constant Contact notifications to 
ensure access to all information pertaining to the RFP.   
 
 Link to Constant Contact Sign Up 
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